
Subject: Re: Software meeting, Tuesday, 25th of November, 14:00 CET
Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Tue, 25 Nov 2014 10:55:13 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Agenda:

- a) General Items
 - Towards new externals
- b) Open bugs&forum problems & activities
- c) Tracking
 - (S.Gorbunov) Cellular Automaton tracking for PANDA
- d) Analysis
 - (M.Zyzak) Updates on KFParticle
- e) A.o.B.

The minutes page here:

<https://panda-wiki.gsi.de/foswiki/bin/view/Computing/Minutes25Nov2014>
